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as a hired man, with Deacon Burtchi for the first three years of
his residence in Canada, about the tMine of the rebellion, that
never did lie kznow~ a mnore uprighlt and Godly-livingr man. While
fond of listcningr to or telling a good story, lie never would allow
any inian Lo tell an obscue story or use an oathi withiout rebukze.
No inatter liow iiiany boarders or hired people lie had around
lmi, or liow% busy the season, lie neyer failed to assemble theni
ail at the mnorning, and eveningt worshiip conducted by Iiim-self.
In ail lus dealings wv;th liis feflow man, lie wvas the, seul of hionor.
Sudl is the testimiony of thiose who stili reinember Iiimi.

fis seat at ail mneetings of thecldurci was occupicc, rain or
shine, wveek-days or Sundays. For forty years the covenant
meetingrs of thc elurcli were lield rnont1ily on a wveek-day, a.nd
however rougfi the weathier or busy tic season, Deacon Burteli
wvas preseut, and his prayer exhýortat-ion, whichi wTascgiven inaCIsort
of sincging, intonation peculiar te old men of is day, wvas indeed
muitsic to, our cars. For forty-one years lie filled the office of
deacon well, anid wvas ever a truc and faithiful friend te his paster
-im fact, he was a "pillar of thec durci." Hie wils ever anxious
te preserve thc purity of the churchi in the doctrines "once de-
livered te the saints," and wvas alwvays feund on thc side of those
wvIo contcuded for the restriction of the communion te baptized
believers; and, whien thc iiuestion wvas finally- settled in 1842,
lie seconded tie resolution nuoved by deacon Blake: "Tiat the
commnunion be rcstricted te baptizeci believers."

As before stated, hie 'vas insti-ctively a reformer; lience in
thc miatter of Churchi anud Sta-te and ail its attendant evils, lie
took strong grounds, believing thiat ne mian's Conscience sliouid
be trammiielled by any mian-niade creed; nor should lie be ta-xed
te uphiold eue dhurcli abeve anothier, and that too, wliose wanner
of xvorship igtbe distasteful te Min.

The First Baptist Chiurdli worshipped in the old log sdhool-
biouse on Deacon Burtcli's farm-where it wvas erganiized-tifl
1836, whien a nice frame edifice was erected on a lot on Ciapel
Street, griven by Deacon Burtdhi, and wvas opcned hy a wcek's
mecetings conducted by thc tien pastor, Rev. W. H. Landon.

In tic year 1855, a hiandsome briCk building xvas erectcd
where the presenit eue now stands on Beale St. Deacon Burtch
,\as îactive in labors and money in its erection; and well ive re-
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